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Eric Fryson

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, December 10, 2012 12:31 PM
To: Ana VanEsselstine

Cc: Eric Fryson

Subject: Docket 120152-WS - Correspondence
Ana,

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
AdministrativeD Parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0z9%¢-12

DISTRIBUTION:

Per our telephone conversation, I'm confirming that the memo dated 12/10/12 with attached
presentations and written statements gathered from the customer meeting for Wedgfield should
be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons, rather than in the docket
file which is indicated on the memo.

Also, as we discussed, the names and addresses on the "petition for better water” which was
included in the attachment to the memo contains names and addresses that are very faint and
some are illegible because of it. You advised that this was printed directly from the CD and that
the quality on the CD that was provided to you was of poor quality as well. I'm just confirming,
in case anyone asks us for a better quality copy, that a better quality is not available.

We will put this e-mail in Docket Correspondence - Administrative for historical purposes.

Thank you for your help!

12/10/2012
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LISA POLAK EDGAR ' 525 S COMMISSION CLERK

ART GRAHAM (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE I. BROWN

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Re: Docket No. 120152-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater
rates in Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc., which was filed in this office on May 10,
2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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